Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.
You asked for:
 

Please could you answer the questions listed below? 

In the following request, highway works include: -
a. Planned road resurfacing and road planing
b. Planned footpath works
c. Planned PROW works (public rights of way)
d. Planned Cycle lanes
e. Planned highway inspection works
f. Unplanned reactive maintenance (potholes and other highway defects)
g. Temporary traffic management

1. Do you carry out any highway works through an internal workforce? If yes, 

Yes.

a. What is the current size of the workforce?
Internal workforce consist of approximately 80 labour staff plus admin and management staff. This is supported by agency staff as and when required. 5-15 agency staff are normally employed.


b. Is there a financial limit to internal works, if so, what is it?
No.


c. Does this internal workforce carry out its own temporary traffic management?
Yes, but a Framework Contract for the provision of Traffic Management is also available to use when required.

d. Please provide the job title and contact detail for internal highway works?
Martin Fletcher – City Highways Director Martin.Fletcher@leicester.gov.uk

2. Do you carry out any highway works through any external suppliers?

Yes.

a. If yes

i. Is this through a Framework? If yes, 

Yes.

ii. What is the end date for the framework?
5 Framework Contracts are utilised for highway work:

1) Civils Framework (Expires on 31/07/2021, 2 years extension possible)

2) Patching Contract (Expires on 31/03/2021, 2 years extension possible)

3) Minor Works Contract (Expires on 02/06/2021, 2 years extension possible)

4) Carriageway Surfacing (Expires on 31/07/2022, 2 years extension possible)

5) Temporary Traffic Management Contract (Expiry date is 31/12/2020)

iii. Who is the current Framework Partner?
1) Civils Framework:

Danaher & Walsh

Dyer & Butler

Thomas Bow

2) Patching Contract:

Thomas Bow

Jordan Surfacing

3) Minor Works Contract:

LOT 3 – Provision of Labour:

Allroads

CF Construction

Crown

DJT Surfacing

Trust Utilities

UK Diamond

LOT 4 – Measured works:

Allroads

DJT Surfacing

4) Carriageway Surfacing:

Aggregate Industries

Jordan Surfacing

Premier Surfacing

Thomas Bow

5) Temporary Traffic Management Contract

LOT 1 – General TM:

Colas

LOT 2 – Provision of temp traffic signals:

Traffix


iv. Does the Framework include temporary traffic management provision?
Yes, all the Framework Contracts above include elements of traffic management appropriate to the scope of works undertaken under each of the contracts. Temporary Traffic Management Contract is for the provision of traffic management and traffic management resources.


b. If not a Framework
i. How do you procure highway works?
Not applicable.


ii. Do you include temporary traffic management provision within the scope of works?
Not on every occasion.


3. Do you have an agreed annual programme of highway works?
Yes.


a. If so, is it published and where do we obtain a copy / link to?
Please refer to https://www.leicester.gov.uk/your-council/city-mayor-peter-soulsby/budget/ and the attachments you can find under this link.

Please also note that all new tender opportunities are advertised on https://procontract.due-north.com
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 
Information Governance & Risk Team

Leicester City Council

Legal Services

4th Floor, City Hall 
115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

